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1) Attempt any Five questions.
2) All question carry equal marks.
3) No Reference Book/Text Book allowed.

What are the restrictions on grant of Mining Lease? Explain in detail general
conditions for grant of Mining Lease. ; (5,15)
Draft a ‘Notice of Auction or Tender' for granting mineral concession in the form
of contract. What are the general procedures for calling tender and grant of
contract by auction? (4,8,8)

Explain the provisions regarding prevention of illegal Mining, Storage &
Transportation of Minerals under HP Minor Minerals (concessions) and Mineral
(Prevention of illegal Mining, Transportation & Storage) Rule-2015. (20)

a) What role is being played by Sericulture Wing in uplifting rural economy of
H.P.? Why the Nurpur Silk Mill is not functioning up to its full capacity? (10,5)

v) What are the requirements for issuance of essentially certificate? {5)

What is installed capacity? Why is it necessary to assess the capacity of unit?
What factors are be kept in mind while assessing capacity of a Flour Mill. (3,5,12)

What are the silent features of Present Exim Policy of GOI? What is the
procedure to import Capital Goods? What steps are to be taken to reduce Trade
deficit? (5,5,10)

Critically examine the role & functioning of following Board/Corporations
especially highlighting their relevance to the society in present context.

1) HP State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd.
2) HP Khadi Village Industries Board

3) HP Generai industries Corporation

4) HP Handloom &Handicraft Corporation

5) HP Finance Corporation (5x4=20)



